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Dear Sir,-

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 15th of
January,

In order to make clear the first point upon which you

ask for information, we might say that the Town of Carlyle re-

ceives Revenue from the Resort (1) from the rental of cottage

site; and (2) from the rental of Concessions such as the Hotel,

blores, dance hall and undertasings of that nature. The agree-

ment of the Town is that it will pay as part of the rent 10% of

the gross Revenue; but gross Revenue in the case of all under-

takings, other than the rental received for cottage sides, has

been specially defined in the lease, this tnespecial and limited

definition not referring to the cottage rentals. The effect as

you will see is that in so far as cottage rentals are concerned,
the Wown will pay 10% of the gross receipts as the term is usual-

ly understood; but in the case of the other undertakings will

pay 10% of the gross amount received after certain deductions

have been made from what would otherwise be gross Revenue. The

cottages in all cases have been erected by the sublessees.

Regarding the second point, it has been agreed as set

out in the lease that the Town will be entitled to deduct from

the Revenue from undertokings an annual percentage for deprecia-

tion, and in order to fix the sum upon which this annual deduc-

tion would be made, the amounts set out on page 4 have been

agreed as being the amount of capitaligneated by the Town in

these undertakings, which, at the time mentioned, had not been

recoved back by the Town from the operation of these under-

takings; in other words, for example, while the Town may have

originallyigneated in the hotel $7,000, it has recovered back

$2,000 of its Covested capital and has still therefore $5,000

capitaligne in the building. In the event of there being

a mortgage on the Hotel, (which we do not believe is the case)

the depreciation would be on $5,000 only from January 1st, 1933.

With regard to your third observation, this has been

to some extent answered by number two. The building have been

Indian Affairs. (R.G 10, volume 7542, lle 29,108-8, pt. 1).
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